

This Document can be made available
in alternative formats upon request

State of Minnesota
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

NINETY-FOURTH SESSION

H. F. No. 1693

02/27/2025

Authored by Koznick

The bill was read for the first time and referred to the Committee on Transportation Finance and Policy

- 1.1 A bill for an act
- 1.2 relating to transportation; making certain technical and clarifying changes related
- 1.3 to county state-aid highway fund apportionment; amending Minnesota Statutes
- 1.4 2024, sections 162.07, subdivision 6; 162.08, subdivision 1.
- 1.5 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:
- 1.6 Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 2024, section 162.07, subdivision 6, is amended to read:
- 1.7 Subd. 6. **Estimates to be made if information not provided.** In the event that any
- 1.8 county ~~shall fail~~ fails to submit the information ~~provided for herein~~ required under this
- 1.9 section, the commissioner ~~shall~~ must estimate the lane-mileage and the money needs of the
- 1.10 county. The commissioner must use the estimate ~~shall be used~~ in determining the
- 1.11 apportionment formula. The commissioner may withhold payment of the amount apportioned
- 1.12 to the county until the information is submitted.
- 1.13 Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 2024, section 162.08, subdivision 1, is amended to read:
- 1.14 Subdivision 1. **Allocation for cities having less than 5,000 population.** (a) Upon
- 1.15 determining the sum of money to be apportioned to each county as ~~hereinbefore~~ provided
- 1.16 under section 162.07, the commissioner ~~shall~~ must allocate a percentage of ~~such~~ the sum
- 1.17 for expenditure solely on those portions of each county's county state-aid highways located
- 1.18 within cities having a population of less than 5,000, according to the last federal decennial
- 1.19 census, or, if incorporated during the ten-year period between federal decennial censuses,
- 1.20 according to their incorporation census.
- 1.21 (b) The percentage ~~so~~ allocated ~~shall equal~~ under paragraph (a) for each county equals
- 1.22 the percentage that the total needs of the county state-aid highway system in ~~such~~ the

- 2.1 applicable cities bears to the total county state-aid highway needs in ~~each~~ that county. Money
- 2.2 ~~so~~ allocated ~~shall~~ under paragraph (a) must be set apart and credited to the municipal account
- 2.3 of each county.